MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Richard Meyers, City Manager

SUBJECT: SETTING A DATE FOR A STREET MAINTENANCE AND FUNDING
WORK SESSION

DATE: January 19, 2022

Background

Staff and Council have discussed a desire to have a work session to discuss street maintenance
and funding. The work session discussion will cover current and proposed challenges and
actions as well as explore additional directions that can be taken regarding street projects.

So far the February 28" City Council meeting agenda looks like it will be a light agenda. Staff
could have information prepared for discussion for that evening. The work session could be held
before the regularly scheduled City Council meeting. The City Council could also consider
holding a work session on Monday, March 7™ where there is no City Council meeting which
could allow for a longer discussion.

Recommendation

That the City Council review calendars and determine a date for a work session to discuss Street
maintenance and funding.

Cost

No Cost

7 s

Richard Meyers £ty Manager




